BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Jeff Hart, Public Works Director
DATE January 18, 2022

SUBJECT: Traffic Signal Update for the First Street and Highway 79
Intersection, and the Sixth Street and Beaumont Avenue Intersection

Project: First Street/Highway 79 Traffic Signal

Summary:
The current phase of Capital Improvement Project R-11 - Citywide Traffic Signal

Upgrade includes signal modifications at two locations: Beaumont Ave at First Street
and Beaumont Ave at Sixth Street.

First Street and Beaumont Avenue:
Project Scope: Install protected left turn lanes for east/west traffic flow.

Design Status: Plans submitted to Caltrans for final approval. Bidding to occur upon
Caltrans plan approval.

Construction Status: Light poles have been ordered as authorized by City Council
(estimated delivery 10-12 weeks).

Budget: $150,000

Funding Source: Traffic Signal DIF



Sixth Street and North Beaumont Avenue:

Project Scope: Install protected left turn lanes for east/west traffic flow.

Design Status: Plans tentatively approved. Preparation of bid documents are
underway. Project Bidding scheduled for March 2022.

Construction Status: Light poles have been ordered as authorized by City Council
(estimated delivery 10-12 weeks).

Budget: $150,000
Funding Source: Traffic Signal DIF

Location Map: Beaumont Avenue/Sixth Street

\\\




Fiscal Impact:

The cost associated with preparing this staff report is $350.00.

Recommended Action:

Receive and File the Traffic Signal Update for the First Street and Highway 79
Intersection, and the Sixth Street and Beaumont Avenue Intersection Project.



